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Publicly Available Information Register 
 

Clean / Renewable Energy 

Clean Energy Council 
http://www.cleanenergycouncil.org.au 

 Peak Body Representing Clean Energy Sector 

Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water 
https://www.environment.gov.au 

 Australian National Registry of Emissions Units 

Queensland Treasury 

https://www.treasury.qld.gov.au 
 

Queensland Energy Roadmap 

Queensland’s Climate Adaptation Strategy 

Queensland SuperGrid Infrastructure Blueprint Queensland Decarbonisation Hub 

Potential REZ (Renewable Energy Zone) locations in the Queensland SuperGrid Department of Housing and Public Works 

Borumba Dam Pumped Hydro https://qldhydro.com.au/projects/borumba/ 

National Pollutant Inventory 
http://www.npi.gov.au 

 Substance Emissions 

Clean Energy Regulator 
http://www.cleanenergyregulator.gov.au 

 
Overseas Large-scale Renewable Energy Target and Small-scale Renewable 
Energy Scheme, NGERS 

Environment 

Department of the Environment, Tourism, Science and Innovation 
https://www.desi.qld.gov.au/ 

 Environmental Management and Science 

Energy Generation and Trading 

Australian Energy Market Operator (AEMO) 

http://www.aemo.com.au  Management of National Electricity Market, Retail and Wholesale Gas Markets 

 Regulates Wholesale Electricity Market 

Australian Energy Regulator http://www.aer.gov.au 

Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Manufacturing, and Regional and 
Rural Development https://www.nrmmrrd.qld.gov.au/ 

 Licences, Permits and Certification 

Independent Pricing & Regulatory Tribunal 
http://www.ipart.nsw.gov.au/Home 

 NSW Energy Price Regulator 

http://www.cleanenergycouncil.org.au/
https://www.environment.gov.au/
https://www.treasury.qld.gov.au/
https://decarb-hub.org/publication/queensland-supergrid-infrastructure-blueprint
https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/?external-uuid=e220810d-f56d-4424-9f0f-3b709d219839
https://qldhydro.com.au/projects/borumba/
http://www.npi.gov.au/
http://www.cleanenergyregulator.gov.au/RET/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.desi.qld.gov.au/
http://www.aemo.com.au/
http://www.aer.gov.au/
https://www.nrmmrrd.qld.gov.au/
http://www.ipart.nsw.gov.au/Home
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Energy Generation and Trading (continued) 

Energy & Water Ombudsman Victoria 
http://www.ewov.com.au  

 Victoria dispute resolution service 

Governance 

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission  
 Electricity market monitoring public inquiry 

https://www.accc.gov.au/ 

Australian Business Names Register 
https://abr.gov.au 

 ABN Search 

Australian Securities & Investment Commission 
http://www.asic.gov.au/asic/asic.nsf 

 
Company Details, Australian Financial Services Licence, Personal Properties 
Securities Register 

IP Australia 
http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au 

 Trade Mark Search 

Fair Trading 
http://www.fairtrading.qld.gov.au 

 Business Name 

Queensland Revenue Office 
http://www.qro.qld.gov.au 

 Duties, Payroll Tax, Land Tax 

Land 

Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Manufacturing, and Regional and 
Rural Development 

https://www.resources.qld.gov.au/land-property 

 

Land & Property 

Mining & Exploration 

Data & Mapping 

National Native Title Tribunal 
https://www.nntt.gov.au 

 Native Title Claims 

Legislation 

Commonwealth of Australia Consolidated Acts http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act 

Mining 

Department of Resources 

https://www.resources.qld.gov.au/mining-exploration 
 

Mining Tenements 

Mining and exploration 

http://www.ewov.com.au/
https://www.accc.gov.au/
https://abr.gov.au/
http://www.asic.gov.au/asic/asic.nsf
http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au/
http://www.fairtrading.qld.gov.au/
http://www.qro.qld.gov.au/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/
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People 

Fair Work Commission 
https://www.fwc.gov.au 

 Enterprise Agreements 

Procurement 

Procurement, QTenders 

 

https://www.forgov.qld.gov.au/finance-procurement-and-
travel/procurement 

Safety 

WorkCover Queensland (Queensland's work health, safety and workers' 
compensation services) https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au 

 Legislation, Licences and Reporting 

Town Planning 

Lockyer Valley Regional Council 
https://www.lockyervalley.qld.gov.au/our-services/development-
services 

Rockhampton Regional Council http://www.rockhamptonregion.qld.gov.au/Development-Advice 

Somerset Regional Council 
https://www.somerset.qld.gov.au/Our-
Services/Planning/Development-Applications 

South Burnett Regional Council 
https://www.southburnett.qld.gov.au/planning-building-
plumbing/planning-development 

Toowoomba Regional Council https://www.tr.qld.gov.au/Plan-and-build 

Water 

Department of Resources 
https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/water/permits 

 Water Permits, allocations and licences and fees 

 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/
https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/
http://www.rockhamptonregion.qld.gov.au/Development-Advice
https://www.somerset.qld.gov.au/Our-Services/Planning/Development-Applications
https://www.somerset.qld.gov.au/Our-Services/Planning/Development-Applications
https://www.southburnett.qld.gov.au/planning-building-plumbing/planning-development
https://www.southburnett.qld.gov.au/planning-building-plumbing/planning-development
https://www.tr.qld.gov.au/Plan-and-build
https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/water/permits/

